INDIANA STATE BOARD OF NURSING

INDIANA GOVERNMENT CONFERENCE CENTER ROOM C 302 WEST WASHINGTON STREET INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46204

MINUTES OF MAY 20, 2004

Laurie Peters, R.N., President, called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. and declared a quorum in accordance with IC 25-23-1-5.

Members Present: Laurie Peters, R.N., President

Mervin Helmuth, R.N., Vice President Carolyn Slagle, R.N., C.N.S., Member

Susan Dye, R.N., Member Ann Parker, R.N., Member Darla Jones, L.P.N., Secretary Laurel Valentino, R.N., Member Traci Little, JD, Consumer Member

Members Absent: Janis Shook, L.P.N., Member

Staff Present: Kristen Kelley, Board Director

Health Professions Bureau

Jody Edens, Assistant Board Director

Health Professions Bureau

Gordon White, Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

The Board voted to adopt the agenda and addendum as amended.

Helmuth/Slagle, 7/0/0

The Board voted to adopt the minutes of the April 15, 2004 meeting as amended.

Jones/Dye, 8/0/0

INDIANA STATE NURSES ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Donna Goch, Director of the Indiana State Nurses Assistance Program (ISNAP) was present. Ms. Goch informed the Board that one of their approved addictionist has relapsed. The addictionist has been removed from the approved list and the patients have been referred to other addictionists in the area. As of April 30, 2004, the total number of nurses actively involved with ISNAP is 418. They have had 32 intakes and 19 discharges during the past month. They continue to do educational outreaches at every opportunity. Ms. Goch explained the program to the students in the audience.

DISCUSSION

Rule amendments concerning requirements for licensure by examination and endorsement –Kristen Kelley addressed the Board regarding this matter. Ms. Kelly informed the Board that we need to repeal the rules regarding Multi-state licensure since Indiana is not being recognized as a compact state. There is also some clarification regarding applicants only being able to apply for licensure for the profession for which they have their degree. For example, a RN graduate cannot apply for licensure as a practical nurse.

EDUCATION

<u>Olympia College – Proposed Curriculum changes</u> – Mary Klinefelter, President and Patricia Jones, RN, MSN, Chair were present to discuss this matter. Ms. Jones explained that these changes are based on the suggestions from the survey visit preformed by Laurie Peters, R.N. and Mervin Helmuth, R.N. She indicated they would admit twenty-four (24) students three (3) times per year. With each new class they will increase their faculty by two (2) full-time and 1 part-time instructor. After reviewing the suggested changes, the Board suggested the following:

- The Department Chair should be in control of the budget and should prepare the budget.
- All faculty should have input concerning the developmental objectives for the program.
- The faculty should also evaluate all clinical sites, not just the students.
- Throughout the policy, they need to change the reference of LVN to LPN.

After discussion, the Board moved to APPROVE the new curriculum changes. The Board scheduled the next survey visit for July 19, 2004.

Peters/Jones, 8/0/0

NCLEX Pass Rates from April 1, 2004 to March 31, 2004 – Kristen Kelley gave each Board member a copy of the pass rates for this time period. She informed the Board that the pass rates, including the foreign trained would be completed in the near future.

PERSONAL APPEARANCES

EXAMINATION APPLICANTS

Clifton William Lewis, III – Mr. Lewis appeared before the Board concerning a positive response on his examination application and was not represented by counsel. Mr. Lewis explained to the Board he has had two convictions. He took a plea agreement and was charged with one (1) count of Battery. He received one (1) year probation, one (1) year suspended sentence and community service. He was also convicted of conversion. He explained to the Board that he had bought a set of speakers and sold them to someone else. The speakers turned out to be stolen. He received one (1) year probation, one (1) year suspended sentence and community service. He has already taken and passed the NCLEX and has been working for Methodist Hospital for the past four (4) months. After discussion the Board moved to APPROVE Mr. Lewis for licensure.

Peters/Jones, 8/0/0

Sara Elaine Ingram – Ms. Ingram appeared before the Board concerning a positive response on her examination application and was not represented by counsel. Ms. Ingram told the board that she entered voluntarily to a drug rehabilitation program when she was nineteen (19) years old. She went to a half way house from there but was using again in two (2) months. During this time she was involved in a very bad car accident. She had broken her neck and was in critical condition. She informed the Board that the Doctor's could not explain it but her broken neck had healed overnight. She indicated to the Board that this totally changed her life. She started an NA program with the Winamac Jail inmates and holds a meeting with them once a week. She attends a personal AA/NA meeting once a week. Her sobriety date is July 12, 2002. After discussion the Board moved to APPROVE Ms. Ingram to take the examination and to become licensed upon successful completion.

Jones/Slagle, 7/0/1 with Ms. Peters abstaining

ENDORSEMENT APPLICANT

<u>Carol Ann Ellison, RN</u> – Ms. Ellison appeared before the Board concerning a positive response on her endorsement application and was not represented by counsel. Ms. Ellison indicated that she was treated for Alcohol and Depression in 2002. Her sobriety date is July 14, 2002. She has been in the Florida program for the past two (2) years and has a five (5) year contract with them. She has random urine drug screens once a month and they have all been negative. After discussion the Board moved to APPROVE Ms. Ellison for licensure after she has signed a contract with ISNAP.

Peters/Slagle, 8/0/0

RENEWALS

Patricia B. Bowlds, LPN - Continued

Holly Jean Hopkins, RN

• Tabled pending evaluation by ISNAP

CONSENSUS

Marilyn Sue Kaelin, RN

• Tabled for ninety (90) days. Must provide evidence of three (3) AA meetings per week, three (3) urine drug screens and an addictionology report from a Board approved addictionologist.

Little/Jones, 8/0/0

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

The following hearing was continued.

Lisa Elizabeth Iliff, RN, License No. 28129286A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0179

The following hearing was dismissed.

Brandy Kay Thacker, RN, License No. 28132802A, Cause No. 2001 NB 093

Maureen A. Fogarty, RN, License No. 28128594A, Cause No. 2001 NB 025

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Request to Reinstate scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Salli Christenson and Ann Fogarty were sworn in as witnesses for the Respondent. Ms. Johnson informed the Board that the Respondent's license was placed on Indefinite Suspension may not lift for a period of at least five (5) years from the date of the order. The order was dated January 29, 2002 therefore her suspension should not be lifted until 2007. Ms. Fogarty informed the Board that in July 2000 she completed a treatment program in the State of Washington. She completed a nursing refresher course in the State of Washington and her Washington Nursing license was reinstated on Probation status. She has also been issued a Kentucky license on Probation status. Her sobriety date is August 6, 2000. She has a contract with ISNAP and has completed one year of compliance. She sees an addictionologist in Kentucky. She continued where her Father left off with opening a Rehabilitation center in her hometown. Ms. Christenson testified that the Respondent has been a model participant

with ISNAP. Ms. Fogarty testified that she knows her daughter will make a good nurse if the Board would give her a chance to prove it. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witnesses and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to REINSTATE the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE PROBATION may not lift until the completion of her ISNAP contact.

Helmuth/Jones, 8/0/0

Sandy Rowena Frantz, RN, License No. 28126650A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0170

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Settlement Conference scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Steven Douglas, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. A settlement agreement between the Respondent, her Counsel and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Steven Douglas, Deputy Attorney General. The settlement included a LETTER OF REPRIMAND and a FINE of \$250.00 payable within ninety (90) days. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the settlement agreement.

Jones/Parker, 8/0/0

Let the record reflect that Carolyn Slagle left for the day.

John Joseph Miller, RN, License No. 28088111A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0029

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Settlement Conference scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. A settlement agreement between the Respondent and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General. The settlement included a LETTER OF REPRIMAND. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the settlement agreement.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Janice Sue (Ford) Smith, RN, License No. 28077574A, Cause No. 94 NB 037

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding an Order to Show Cause scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Donna Goch, Director of the Indiana State Nurses Assistant Program was sworn in as a witness for the Respondent. The Respondent has not worked as a nurse since 2001. On April 15, 2004 the Respondent attempted to obtain a controlled substance by fraud. She called in a prescription to a pharmacy but when she went to pick it up she was asked for identification. She left without showing identification and without picking up the prescription. Ms. Goch testified that the Respondent was in a mental and behavioral relapse pattern. Ms. Goch also indicated to the Board that the

Respondent did everything she should have done during her relapse. She immediately called ISNAP. She is back in full compliance at this time and has signed a one (1) year extension to her existing ISNAP contract. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months and ordered the Respondent to pay a fine of \$250.00 payable within ninety (90) days from the date of the order.

Jones/Helmuth, 7/0/0

Malia Ann Steinmetz, LPN, License No. 27042271A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0092

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Petition for Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and Greg Czaja, Law Clerk with the Attorney General's Office and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Donna Goch, Director of ISNAP was sworn in as a witness for the State. The Respondent went to her place of employment intoxicated and became threatening. The Police were called. Mr. Czaja informed the Board that he had witnesses lined up to come in and testify but they backed out due to the Respondent threatening them. Ms. Goch testified that the Respondent contacted them, but could not give any information as to why she was referred to ISNAP. She did not tell them anything about this incident. The Respondent was arrested for public intoxication and is in a pre-trial diversion program. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Dye, 6/1/0 with Ms. Jones objecting

<u>Amy Lee Hriso, LPN, RN, License No's 27034323A & 28123771A, Cause No. 2004</u> <u>NB 0091</u>

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Petition for Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Donna Goch, Director of ISNAP was sworn in as a witness for the State. Ms. Goch testified that the Respondent's contract with ISNAP has been closed for non-compliance. She failed to comply with drug screens, did not follow their recommendations and continued to smoke Marijuana. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Jones/Valentino, 7/0/0

Virginia May Humphrey, LPN, License No. 27011199A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0171

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was

represented by Barclay Wong, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent received numerous warnings and counseling's on the job. She dropped a patient and did not report it. The patient's hip was broken due to this incident. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of one (1) year and ordered the Respondent to obtain three (3) CEU's in each of the following areas.

- Medication Administration
- Care of the Elderly
- Documentation/Charting
- Infectious Control
- Assessment

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

Barbara Joy Garcia, LPN, License No. 27019626A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0040

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Hearing to Renew Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent was arrested after allegedly murdering her Husband. The criminal trial is pending. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Jones/Dye, 7/0/0

Peggy Sue Couse, LPN, License No. 27037236A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0017

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Hearing to Renew Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent's criminal trial has been set for July 2004. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Helmuth/Dye, 7/0/0

Jolinda S. Garrison, RN, License No. 27034782A, Cause No. 95 NB 048

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court

reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkle. Donna Goch, Director of ISNAP was sworn in as a witness for the State. Ms. Goch testified that the Respondent has been with ISNAP twice. In January 2002, the Respondent's case was closed because she failed to return a signed contract with ISNAP. In November 2002 the Respondent signed a contract with ISNAP and was compliant until May 2003. Ms. Goch told the Board that ISNAP found out the Respondent had been fired from her place of employment for performance issues. In June 2003 the Respondent was arrested for a DUI. Her sobriety date is June 2003. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE PROBATION for a period of two (2) years and ordered the Respondent sign a contract with ISNAP within forty-five (45) days and comply with all readmission requirements. The Board also ordered the Respondent to pay a fine of \$250.00 payable within ninety (90) days from the date of the order.

Helmuth/Jones, 7/0/0

Brenda Carolyn Conley, LPN, License No. 27032336A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0124

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Laura Wilford, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkle. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Let the record reflect that Traci Little left to attend a settlement conference.

James Franklin, LPN, License No. 27029402A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0169

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Barclay Wong, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkl. Donna Goch, Director of ISNAP was sworn in as a witness for the State. The Respondent is currently in the State of Virginia's ISNAP program. He has completed an IOP in Virginia and is in an after care program. He has had ten (10) random urine drug screens and all have been negative. Ms. Goch testified that ISNAP has been in contact with the treatment program the Respondent is in and confirms that everything stated is true. Ms. Goch told the Board that ISNAP would support a probation license. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's

license on INDEFINITE PROBATION for a period of five (5) years with terms and conditions.

Peters/Helmuth, 6/0/0

Joann Viola Stickney, LPN, License No. 27043061A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0181

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Barclay Wong, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkl. Sally Christenson was sworn in as a witness for the State. Ms. Christenson testified that the Respondent's case was closed March 27, 2002 for non-compliance. The Respondent told the Board that her discharge papers from the addictionologist indicates abuse of, not dependence of narcotics. She also informed the Board that she knew it was wrong to sign the other RN's name, but the other RN had given her permission to do so. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a LETTER OF REPRIMAND for signing another Nurses name and placed the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE PROBATION for a period of ninety (90) days and ordered that the Respondent receive an evaluation from ISNAP and follow their recommendation within forty-five (45) days from the date of the order.

Peters/Parker, 5/1/0 with Ms. Jones objecting

Let the record reflect that Traci Little rejoined the meeting during the following hearing.

Nancy Jo Walker, RN, License No. 28114265A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0144

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Laura Wilford, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkl. A verbal settlement agreement between the Respondent and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Laura Wilford, Deputy Attorney General. The agreement included INDEFINITE PROBATION for a period of one (1) year with terms and conditions. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the verbal settlement agreement.

Helmuth/Dye, 6/0/1 with Ms. Little abstaining

Angela Denise Brock, LPN, License No. 27043359A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0125

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Laura Wilford, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkl. The Respondent gave the wrong medication to a patient while working on a temporary in the State of Nevada. She failed her examination and then altered her temporary to look like she had a license. The State of Nevada placed her license on Probation. The Respondent was non-compliant with her Probation terms

therefore the State of Nevada Revoked her license and she may not reapply for a period of one (1) year. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Peters/Dye, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of one (1) year and ordered the Respondent to receive an examination from a Board certified addictionologist and send a copy of the report to the Board.

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

Cindy Sue Collins, LPN, License No. 27020687A, Cause No. 2002 NB 0087

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding an Order to Show Cause scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkl. Salli Christenson was sworn in as a witness for the State. The Respondent tested positive on February 26, 2004 for Cocaine during a random urine drug screen. Ms. Christenson testified that the Respondent has had other non-compliance issues. December 2002 the Respondent was brought before the Board on an Order to Show Cause due to non-compliance with her ISNAP contract. They have recommended the Respondent go into a long-term residential program. She is currently waiting to get into the Richmond State Hospital program. Ms. Christenson informed the Board that due to the Respondent's history they believe she is a risk to the public health and safety should she continue to practice. The Respondent informed the Board that she is attending five (5) AA/NA meetings per week and that she believes she does need to go into a longterm program. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION until she completes the long-term residential program and has re-signed with ISNAP. The Board also ordered the Respondent to pay a \$250.00 fine payable within ninety (90) days.

Peters/Dye, 7/0/0

Let the record reflect that Traci Little was not in attendance for the following hearings.

Cheryl Lorraine Wiley, RN, License No. 28129609A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0182

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Barclay Wong, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Linda Merkle. Judith Schoger, RN was sworn in as a witness for the State. Ms. Schoger testified that the Respondent was terminated for lack of accountability on documenting narcotics. Mr. Wong informed the Board that the Respondent diverted 253 tablets of Loracet and Loratab in a twenty-one (21) day period. The Respondent also committed renewal fraud. At another facility it was documented that the Respondent

acting as a DON destroyed medications four (4) times without a witness. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days and ordered the Respondent to be evaluated by ISNAP and follow their recommendations. The Board further ordered the Respondent to pay a \$250.00 fine payable within ninety (90) days and ordered that she obtain three (3) CEU's in each of the following areas.

- Medication Administration
- Documentation

Peters/Valentino, 6/0/0

Let the record reflect that Mervin Helmuth left for a personal appearance.

Donna Jean Craig, RN, License No. 28113760A, Cause No. 2002 NB 0089

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Peters/Jones, 5/0/0

The Board further moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 5/0/0

Patricia Jean Barefoot, RN, License No. 28060260A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0043

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Donna Goch, Director of ISNAP was sworn in as a witness for the State. Ms. Goch testified that the Respondent's case was closed for not signing a contract. The Respondent is in a treatment program at Comprehensive Mental Health. Ms. Goch also testified that the Respondent is completing the intake process with ISNAP at this time. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days to give the Respondent time to complete her contract with ISNAP. Once she has signed with ISNAP she will be put back on the Board's Agenda.

Peters/Jones, 5/0/0

Let the record reflect that Mervin Helmuth rejoined the meeting.

Rori Ann Peterson, RN, License No. 28131860A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0026

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. A settlement agreement between the Respondent and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General. The settlement included a LETTER OF REPRIMAND and a FINE of \$250.00 payable within ninety (90) days. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the settlement agreement.

Peters/Jones, 5/0/1 with Mr. Helmuth abstaining

Walter L. Flockhart, Jr., RN, License No. 28113307A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0183

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. A settlement agreement between the Respondent, his Counsel and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General. The settlement included a LETTER OF REPRIMAND and a FINE of \$250.00 payable within ninety (90) days. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the settlement agreement.

Peters/Parker, 6/0/0

Pamela Larraine Frakes, RN, License No. 27046493A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0153

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board move to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Helmuth/Jones, 6/0/0

Margaret Ann Gramza, LPN, License No. 27018532A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0089

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Donna Goch, Director of ISNAP was sworn in as a witness for the State. Ms. Goch testified that the Respondent is currently in a treatment program. The Respondent submitted a letter to the Board indicating she agrees to continue the Summary Suspension for a period of six (6) months so that she will have time to complete her treatment program.

After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months.

Peters/Jones, 6/0/0

Let the record reflect that Traci Little rejoined the meeting during the following hearing.

Waltraud Geoller Brock, LPN, License No. 27026116A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0174

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Laura Wilford, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Steve Tanner, HFA was sworn in as a witness for the State and Mr. Brock was sworn in as a witness for the Respondent. Mr. Tanner testified that two (2) of his CNA's reported to him that the Respondent had cursed and yelled at a resident. Mr. Brock testified that they sent the Respondent a certified letter terminating her employment with the facility. The Respondent told the Board that she has never said such foul language in her life and that she was not terminated, she guit. She told all the other Nurses on duty that she would not be back because the Facility still had not gotten her any help for the fifty (50) patients she was caring for. Mr. Brock told the Board that he has been married to the Respondent for forty-six (46) years and he has never heard her spout foul language at all and that she informed him that morning when she got home that she had quit her job. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witnesses and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to DISMISS the complaint.

Peters/Jones, 6/0/1 with Ms. Little abstaining

Sally Ruth Trimbo, LPN, License No. 27045315A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0089

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Petition for Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Laura Wilford, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Roxanne Eubanks and Donna Klein were sworn in as witnesses for the State. While working at the Robert E. Lee Hospital the Respondent signed in a delivery of narcotics. Later another nurse went into the room where the narcotics were stored and the narcotics and the sign in sheet were missing. The Police were called immediately. They also called the Respondent to come in since she signed them in. The Respondent and the other nurse were both asked to take a drug screen. The other nurse immediately complied and her results were negative. The Respondent first said she would take the test and then when it came time to take it she said she couldn't that she had to take a sick friend to the Doctor. They never heard from her again. Donna Klein testified that they suspected the Respondent of tampering with a package of OxyContin. The package had been opened and the OxyContin tablets were replaced with Aspirin. When they suspended the Respondent pending an investigation she said "ok" and left she did not question

why she was being suspended at all. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witnesses and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 6/0/1, with Mr. Helmuth abstaining

Let the record reflect that Ann Parker was out for the following hearing.

Mary Catherine Serrano, RN, License No. 28119497A, Cause No. 2002 NB 0088

Respondent did appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. A settlement agreement between the Respondent and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General. The settlement included INDEFINITE SUSPENSION until the Respondent has signed her ISNAP contact. Once the contract is signed the Respondent's license will be RENEWED on INDEFINITE PROBATION for a period of five (5) years. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the settlement agreement.

Peters/Jones, 6/0/1 with Ms. Parker abstaining

Let the record reflect that Ann Parker rejoined the meeting.

Marla L. Paxton, LPN, License No. 27039791A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0090

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Petition for Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Barclay Wong, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Mindy Shidler, RN was sworn in as a witness for the State. Ms. Shidler testified that she found the Respondent unresponsive on the restroom floor. The Respondent had taken medication from a Duragic patch and used it for herself. They also found that the Respondent had pills that were for patients. The Respondent was charged with an OWI with a BAC of .15. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondents license on SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Valentino, 7/0/0

Beth Anne Zeis, LPN, License No. 27017625A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0132

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence

presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Megan Marie Lively, RN, License No. 28154303A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0047

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. A settlement agreement between the Respondent and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General. The settlement included INDEFINITE SUSPENSION and the Respondent must be evaluated by and follow the recommendations of ISNAP ninety (90) days prior to requesting reinstatement. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to DENY the settlement agreement.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

The Board further suggested that the settlement should include Indefinite Suspension for a period of two (2) years and have the Respondent be evaluated by and follow the recommendations of ISNAP. The Board further moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Helmuth/Jones, 7/0/0

Dawn Elaine Waterman, LPN, License No. 27031055A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0184

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent was in attendance earlier in the day but had to leave. Ms. Matticks informed the Board that the Respondent wanted to work out a settlement. Both the Respondent and Ms. Matticks agree to request a continuance for this matter. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to CONTINUE this matter.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Melissa A. Pavel, LPN, License No. 27039169A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0044

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Helmuth/Jones, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Helmuth/Jones, 7/0/0

Toi Velinda King, RN, License No. 28121184A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0030

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by James Holden, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Helmuth/Peters, 7/0/0

Diane Anderson, LPN, License No. 27013000A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0045

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. A settlement agreement between the Respondent and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General. The settlement included INDEFINITE PROBATION for a period of one (1) year and must stay in compliance with her ISNAP contract. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the settlement agreement.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Wayne Frederick Poland, RN, License No. 28131303A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0119

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Helmuth/Valentino, 7/0/0

Beverly R. Whittaker, LPN, License No. 27041820A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0093

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Petition for Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Barclay Wong, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter

sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Donna Goch, Director of ISNAP was sworn in as a witness. The Respondent has admitted to taking Vicodin from patients. She also offered to have sex in exchange for Vicodin with another Nurses husband. Ms. Goch testified that the Respondent had contacted ISNAP but has never followed through with the process therefore her case has been closed. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Dye, 7/0/0

Kristi Sue McKenzie, LPN, License No. 27045214A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0026

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding an Order to Show Cause scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Salli Christenson was sworn in as a witness for the State. The Respondent has not followed through with her previous Board order. Ms. Christenson testified that the Respondent's case with ISNAP has been closed for non-compliance. The Respondent's Kentucky license has been reprimanded and she has worn a Duragic patch for the past two (2) years. After having considered the evidence presented, testimony of the witness and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

It was discovered after the meeting that Ms. McKenzie had sent a letter requesting a continuance along with a letter from her Doctor. She also agreed to the renewal of the Summary Suspension. Ms. Peters was conferred and she agreed that the hearing Notice of Proposed Default should be rescinded and the hearing be rescheduled.

Lee Marie Collins, RN, License No. 28145952A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0046

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

Clara Mae Sebree, LPN, License No. 27030866A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0180

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Disciplinary Hearing scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. Ms. Johnson informed the Board that the Respondent sent a letter indicating she wished to surrender her license. Her ISNAP case has been closed for non-compliance. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to issue a NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEFAULT.

Helmuth/Parker, 7/0/0

At the request of the Board, Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General presented additional evidence for the consideration of an unscheduled summary suspension. Ms. Johnson informed the Board that the Respondent has problems with drug abuse and she refuses to remain compliant with her ISNAP contract. Her ISNAP contract has been closed. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to place the Respondent's license on SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

Kimberly Jo Payne, RN, License No. 28125642A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0103

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent pled guilty on May 11, 2004 for possession of a legend drug by fraud. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Barry Weber, LPN, License No. 28151359A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0115

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Shelley Johnson, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Helmuth/Little, 7/0/0

Barbara Lea Decamp, RN, License No. 28134434A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0160

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION.

Peters/Dye, 7/0/0

Kelly A. Ratliff, RN, License No. 28131567A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0048

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. An agreement between the Respondent, her Counsel and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General. The agreement included RENEWAL of the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the agreement.

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

<u>Deltona Tibbets-Figliola, RN, NP, License No's. 28157832A & 71001589A/B,</u> Cause No. 2004 NB 0049

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. An agreement between the Respondent, her Counsel and the Attorney General's Office was presented to the Board by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General. The agreement included RENEWAL of the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to ACCEPT the agreement.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

<u>Kristi Lynn Shelburne, RN, LPN, License No's. 28123574A & 27032066A, Cause No. 2004 NB 0042</u>

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding Disciplinary Hearing/Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter

the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Parker, 7/0/0

Kristina Marie Stamper, LPN, License No. 27041353A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0158

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Renewal of Summary Suspension scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to RENEW the SUMMARY SUSPENSION for a period of ninety (90) days.

Peters/Dye, 7/0/0

Ruth Ann Cioroianu, RN, License No. 28091771A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0040

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent has a long history of abusing Vicoden and Alcohol. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Helmuth/Dye, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months and ordered the Respondent to pay a \$250.00 fine within ninety (90) days.

Peters/Helmuth, 7/0/0

Meinrad D. Gloria, RN, License No. 28133085A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0107

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent has had action taken on his Texas license. He was terminated from Wishard Hospital for being high while he was on duty. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Peters/Valentino, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months and ordered the Respondent to be

evaluated by and follow the recommendations of ISNAP. The Board also ordered the Respondent to pay a \$250.00 fine payable within ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Let the record reflect that Laurie Peters was out for the following hearing.

Noelle Marie Langevin, RN, License No. 28113816A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0168

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Sara Matticks, Deputy Attorney General and the Court Reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent diverted a legend drug by fraud. She also committed renewal fraud by lying about the reason she was terminated. She indicated in her response she was terminated due to absenteeism. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Jones/Dye, 6/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months and ordered the Respondent to be evaluated by and followed the recommendations of ISNAP. The Board also ordered the Respondent to pay a \$250.00 fine within ninety (90) days.

Helmuth/Valentino, 6/0/1 with Ms. Peters abstaining

Let the record reflect that Laurie Peters rejoined the meeting.

Donna Sue Little, RN, License No. 28117324A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0167

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Steven Douglas, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent was evaluated in 2001 by ISNAP and deemed ineligible for the program. The Respondent has five (5) counts of drug diversion from diverting Demerol. Her license in Texas has been disciplined twice for drug diversion. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Helmuth/Valentino, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months and ordered the Respondent to receive an examination by a Board certified addictionologist and send a copy of the report to the Board. The Board further moved to issue a LETTER of REPRIMAND for

renewal fraud and ordered the Respondent to pay a \$500.00 fine within ninety (90) days.

Peters/Parker, 7/0/0

Cynthia Ritter Smith, LPN, License No. 27029402A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0169

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Steven Douglas, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent is currently incarcerated on home detention in Porter County and will be for the next four (4) years. She also has a three (3) year pending criminal probation in Jasper County.

The Respondent sent a letter asking for a continuance since she was incarcerated and can't leave her house. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Peters/Valentino, 7/0/0

Steven Douglas, Deputy Attorney General informed the Board that a letter could be sent to the Respondent's Probation Officer requesting that she be allowed to travel for her hearing. After further discussion the Board moved to DISMISS the DEFAULT and CONTINUED this matter until the June 2004 meeting.

Peters/Valentino, 7/0/0

Pollyanna B. Hardesty, RN, License No. 28134867A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0044

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was represented by Kate Sinn, Deputy Attorney General and the court reporter sworn in for this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months and ordered the Respondent to be evaluated by and follow the recommendations of ISNAP. The Board also ordered the Respondent to pay a \$250.00 fine payable within ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Kristy Leigh Fannin, RN, License No. 27047009A, Cause No. 2003 NB 0044

Respondent did not appear in person and was not represented by counsel regarding a Notice of Proposed Default scheduled before the Board. The State of Indiana was not

represented in this matter and the court reporter in this matter was Charlotte Hedrick. The Respondent's contract with ISNAP has been closed for non-compliance. After having considered the evidence presented and taking official notice of its file in this matter the Board moved to hold the Respondent's license in DEFAULT.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

The Board further moved to place the Respondent's license on INDEFINITE SUSPENSION for a period of six (6) months and ordered the Respondent to be evaluated by and follow the recommendations of ISNAP. The Board also ordered the Respondent to pay a \$250.00 fine payable within ninety (90) days.

Peters/Jones, 7/0/0

Administrative Law Judge Recommendations

The Board approved the following ALJ recommendations submitted by Celinda Kay Leach, R.N. from the April 6, 2004 hearings.

Cheryl Brinksneader, RN
Elizabeth N. Jones, RN
Gregory Mann, LPN
Renee Mikolajczyk, RN
Janis Poss, LPN
Renea Sue Rathburn, LPN
Debbie Sue Wilson, RN

Rhonda Diane Allen, LPN – Ms. Allen sent a response to the ALJ recommendation. The Board reviewed the response and moved to allow Ms. Allen to submit a Brief concerning this matter. She has until June 10, 2004 in which to submit the Brief and it will be reviewed at the June 2004 meeting.

APPLICATIONS

ENDORSEMENT

The following applications were discussed and TABLED until the next meeting.

Julius Dionido, LPN
Rosamaria Tabamo, LPN
Lipitha Parett, LPN
Marilou Baclig DeGuzman, LPN

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m.	
	Laurie Peters, R.N., President
	Darla Jones, L.P.N., Secretary